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Memorandum

TO:


Engineering Curriculum Committee

FROM:
Ray Cipra

DATE:
November 15, 2010 
RE:

Agenda for Meeting #05 November 16 at 8:15am in ARMS 3001
1. Call to order

2. ECC Meeting #05 agenda review and approval.

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #04 10/19/2010) review and approval.

4. Consideration by the ECC for final approval on behalf of the faculty of the following EFDS:


EFD 20-11 AAE 35100 Aerospace Systems Design 

EFD 16-11 ENE 50600 Content, Assessment and Pedagogy: An Integrated Engineering Design Approach 

EFD 53-10 CE 32100 Construction Planning and Scheduling (course deletion)

EFD 52-10 CE 22100 Construction Plans and Estimates (course deletion)

EFD 51-10 CE 22000 Construction Management (course deletion) 

5. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 19-11 Civil Engineering Curriculum - change in number of credits required for the degree.  

6. Note:  The Registrar’s office did not approve the original course titles of the new Office or Professional Practice courses.  Through discussion with the OPP office, modified course titles were established.  All EFD’s processed were changed to reflect the new approved titles as follows: 

Professional Practice Internship – No changes- stayed the same

Professional Practice 3-Session Coop I, I, III – changed to Professional Practice Coop I, II, III 

Professional Practice 5-Session Co-Op I, II, III, IV, V – changed to Professional Practice Extensive Co-Op I, II, III, IV, V 
7. Website Review
8. Adjournment
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